

(1) 1st meeting Meeting of Show Committee

3<sup>rd</sup> Nov. 06

Mr J. Penrose Fitzgerald <sup>Mr Arthur Macdonald</sup> in the chair also present Messrs J. Sullivan L. A. Cantillon  
W. E. Burke J. L. Heard & A. Seanish & Major O'Connor

The minutes of last meeting were read & signed

A letter was read from Mr W. H. Cleburne stating he had complied with rule 9 in 1906 show schedule and offering to make a declaration to that effect it was decided to accept Mr Cleburne's explanation

A letter was read from Pat. Lincum stating he had been a shoemaker but was for the past two years an agricultural laborer

It was decided to ask the President to make enquiries on his next visit to this sale

Arthur Macdonald

Meeting of Finance Committee

3<sup>rd</sup> Nov. 06

Mr A. Macdonald in the chair also present Messrs J. Penrose Fitzgerald J. Sullivan L. A. Cantillon W. E. Burke J. L. Heard & A. Seanish

The minutes of last meeting were read & signed

The following dues were recommended

Assembly Rooms	13.12.6	W. Reynolds	10.0.0
Com Annual & Day	1.12.6	M. W. Linton	10.5.0
Shirts & Co	.12.6	M. W. Linton p. cash	12.0.0
John Atkins & Co	3.13.9		

The Secretary was instructed to see Mr McChullin as to the clearing of the drains round the show yard

It was decided to have an opening made in the wall between office & mine offices and to fix a door or curtain between the two offices

Arthur Macdonald